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DATE: October 12, 2005
TO: Blanca S. Bay6, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director

FROM: Kiwanis L. Curry, Regulatory Analyst I, Division of Competitive Markets & KC,
Enforcement

RE: Docket 050607-TP

Please add the attached information to the docket file and update the information in the MCD.
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October 11, 2005

VIA FACSIMILE: 850-413-6663
Florida Public Setvice Commission
Division of the Commission Cletk and
Administrative Services

2540 Shumard Ozk Boulevard
Tallzhassee, FL 32399.0850

Attn: Kiwanis Curty

Re:  Epicus Communications Group, Ine.
Docket No. 050607-TP

To Whom It May Concetn:

Joseph P, Dutinela
Discet: 816-374-2383
ipdubinski@bryancave,cort

NO. 151

Please accept this letter as notification that Epicus Communications Group, Inc. is
requesting amendment to its IXC and CLEC Applications to provide the following
named person should be included as the contact person for consumer complaint

putrposes:

Rosie Johnson
407-942-1228 (telephone)
407-333-2065 (facsimile)

email; ;jgbnsgg@epicgg!ggm

Sincerely yonrs,
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Bryan Cave LLP

One Kanzes City Place

1200 Main Street, Suite 3500
Kensas City, MO 64105-2100
Tel (816) 374-3200

Fax {816) 3743300
www.bryancave.com
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